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Dear Mr. O’Neill, 
  
Please find attached.  A hard copy will be hand delivered to you today. 
  
Thank you. 
  
Cathy/Rodney 
  
Catherine J. Contompasis 
Administrative Assistant 
Sterling Environmental Engineering, P.C. 
24 Wade Road 
Latham, New York  12110 
Telephone: (518) 456‐4900 
Fax: (518) 456‐3532 
catherine.contompasis@sterlingenvironmental.com 
www.sterlingenvironmental.com 
  
NOTICE: This email and any attachment contain confidential information that may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not 
review, retransmit, print, copy, use or disseminate this email or the information contained therein. If you have received this email in error, please 
immediately notify us by return email and delete the message. If this email contains a forwarded email or is a reply to a prior email, the contents may not 
have been produced by the sender and therefore we are not responsible for its contents. 
  

From:    Catherine Contompasis <Catherine.Contompasis@sterlingenvironmental.com>
To:    cxoneill@gw.dec.state.ny.us
Date:    4/18/2014 8:37 AM
Subject:    Troy Belting - IRM Work Plan for Test Pitting and SVI of Commercial Building 

(STERLING File #2011-31 (Task 710))
CC:    beverly.commerford@sterlingenvironmental.com; mark.williams@sterlingenvi...
Attachments:

   
NYSDEC_IRM Work Plan for TestPitting & SVI of Commercial Building_ltr.pdf; IRM 
Work Plan_Test Pitting andSVI of Commercial Building_revApril2014_Final.pdf
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